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January 18, 2016

MEMORANDUM
TO: Region 9 Superintendents
FROM: Wes Pierce, Executive Director
SUBJECT: Notice of Application for Place on Ballot

The attached Notice of Application for Place on Ballot is for your information.
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Applications for Place on Ballot for election to the Board of Directors of the
Region 9 Education Service Center, 301 Loop 11, Wichita Falls, Texas may be
obtained at the Region 9 office, above address, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and

4:00 p.m. beginning Monday, February 1, 2016.

Open for election are Place One, currently filled by Mr. Felix Arias, (representing
Wichita County), and Place Seven, currently filled by Mr. Paul Cowan,
(representing Baylor, Throckmorton, and Knox Counties). Board members are
elected to three (3) year terms. Notice of filing must be received at the
headquarters office in person or by certified mail no later than 4:00 p.m. on Friday,
February 19, 2016.

To hold the office of member of an ESC Board of Directors one must be a US
citizen, be at least 18 years of age, and be a resident of that ESC region. To hold
the office of Board members one may not be engaged professionally in education
in a public school district, be a member of a school district board of trustees, or be

a member of the board of trustees of any institution of higher education.



